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Elle Donnelley - RE: Exhibition of EA - Rasp Mine Modification 2
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From: "Steve Cozens" <Steve.Cozens@dwe.nsw.gov.au>

To: "Elle Donnelley" <Elle.Donnelley@planning.nsw.gov.au>
Date: 2/24/2014 12:45 PM

Subject: RE: Exhibition of EA - Rasp Mine Modification 2

CC: <kathy.graham@industry.nsw.gov.au>

Hi Elle

With regard to the exhibited EA, the Division of Resources & Energy has no comments to make.
The proposal includes the better utilisation of oxidised ore which is supported.

Kind regards, Steve

Steve Cozens | Senior Project Officer | Industry Coordination Unit | Division of Resources and Energy |
NSW Department of Trade & Investment

Level 17, 227 Elizabeth Street | Sydney | NSW 2000

T: 02 8281 7335| F: 02 8281 7452 | M: 0407 201513 E: steve.cozens@dwe.nsw.gov.au

W: hitp://www trade.nsw.gov.au

From: Elle Donnelley [mailto:Elle.Donnelley@planning.nsw.gov.au]
Sent: Thursday, 6 February 2014 12:00 PM

To: landuse.enquiries@dpi.nsw.gov.au

Cc: steve.cozens@industry.nsw.gov.au

Subject: Exhibition of EA - Rasp Mine Modification 2

Attention: Steve Cozens - Division of Resources and Energy
Exhibition of Environmental Assessment (EA)
Rasp Silver, Lead, Zinc Mine Modification (PA 07_0018 Mod 2)
Good morning,

Broken Hill Operations Pty Ltd has submitted an application to modify its project approval for the above
project.

The proposed modification involves:
e increasing the operating hours of the primary crusher from between 7 am and 7 pm, seven days a
week, to 24 hours a day, 7 days a week; and

e transporting up to 60,000 tonnes of crushed ore per year via road for off-site processing.

These modifications would not increase the amount of ore extracted and crushed at the mine,
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